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Malave, Erin LQ%QQO@BO

From: Greta Whitney [gwhithey@fuscoassociates.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 2;06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘David Fusco’

Subject: FEIEIN Change

Importance: High
Dear Sir/Madam:
| am the assistant for David Fusco, CPA who is the accountant for RHC Development Enterprises, LLC. The 2010
annual report contained the wrong FEI/EIN (it was listed as 13-3805608). | would greatly appreciate your
assistance in correcting the FEI/EIN to 13-3046502.
Additionally, please note that RHC Development Enterprises, LLC was listed as on 2010 Annual report
incorrectly. | am in the process of filing an amendment RHC Development Enterprises, LLC. it currently appears
as RHC Development, LLC on Florida records.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation. If you have any questions or require additional information, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Greta Whitney
Junior Accountant

Ph: (718) 667-4545
Fx: {718) 667-0931
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